ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 2.1 Output Number: 1.1

Date: 12/06/2024

From: Mr Steve Edgington To: Hon Chansey Paech
Portfolio: Aboriginal Affairs & Treaty Agency: Chief Minister & Cabinet

Subject: Cost of Alice Springs and Darwin symposiums

QUESTION

From the $343,000 figure that you have stated, what was the cost of the symposium in Alice Springs,
and what was the cost of the symposium held in Darwin?

ANSWER

In relation to the question about related treaty expenditure, the first question taken on notice. This is
$343,000.

The treaty-related expenditure to 31 March: employee-related expenses, $301,000; and operational
expenditure, $42,000. This is the expenditure within the reporting period.



